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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1980-189 / Yoder Pit Inspection Report 
1 message

David Bieber <David.Bieber@martinmarietta.com> Tue, Dec 12, 2017 at 4:17 PM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Hi Tim.

 

I wanted to give you a heads-up that we are star�ng to reclaim the Yoder Pit, Permit No. M-1980-189. We should
have the slopes regarded by the end of next week, and seeded before the end of the year. We are coordina�ng with
the property owner on what he wants le� in the way of roads and berms. Then we just have to hope the seeding
takes.

 

Dave

 

David W. Bieber, PG 
Manager of Geology/Survey |  Rocky Mountain Division

Mar�n Marie�a

1627 Cole Blvd Suite 200

Lakewood, CO 80401

t. 720-245-6423  m. 916-870-6635  f. 303-657-4351 
e. david.bieber@martinmarietta.com   
www.martinmarietta.com

 

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 2:14 PM 
To: David Bieber <David.Bieber@martinmarietta.com> 
Subject: M-1980-189 / Yoder Pit Inspec�on Report

 

EXTERNAL MAIL

 

David,

 

A hard copy of the attached report will be sent with today's mail.  

 

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

 

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us
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